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RFP 2025-012 City of North Las Vegas Master Plan  

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
The deadline for questions for this proposal was 12:00 p.m., December 2, 2025. The following 
are the questions that were received along with the answers to those questions. 
 
 
Question 1. What is the allocated budget for RFP 2025-012, the City of North Las Vegas 
Master Plan, to support our preparation of a responsive proposal for this 18-month 
contract opportunity? 
 
Answer:  The City declines to answer this question.   

 
Question 2. Can we attach resumes outside the page limit, perhaps in a separate 
appendix? 
 
Answer: Resumes may be attached as a separate document.   

 
Question 3.  Similarly, would we be able to attach additional project examples in a 
separate appendix? 
 
Answer:   No additional appendix will be reviewed.  Project examples should be summarized as 
requested in the RFP. 

 

Question 4. Does the City have specific engagement goals - languages, participation, etc. 
- for the project? Is there a list of project partners the City has begun assembling for this 
effort? 

Answer:  Stakeholder and engagement goals are included within the RFP 

 

Question 5. How frequently would the City like the TAG and City Management team 
throughout the project? 
 

Answer:  The City is seeking the consultant’s proposal for appropriate use of staff time balanced 
with necessary input gathering sessions. 
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Question 6. Could the City provide additional detail about the types of outreach 
anticipated during the project? Many of the outreach methods in section 6.2 note “as 
appropriate” - is there general flexibility in the outreach proposed or does the City have 
specific types of outreach they’d like to specifically utilize? 

Answer:  The City is seeking the consultant’s proposal for gathering necessary public input 
during the planning process. 

 

Question 7. Is the City able to share the budget for this project so we can best calibrate 
our proposal? 

Answer:  The City declines to answer this question.   

 

Question 8. The RFP includes a deadline for submitting questions following the pre-
proposal meeting. Does staff have an estimated date by which they’ll upload answers to 
submitted questions? 

Answer:  The City declines to answer this question.   

 

Question 9. The RFP notes that the contract shall be 18 months. Is there an estimated 
date by which the City wants to begin the project and/or a date by which the Plan must 
be adopted? 

Answer: Staff anticipates City Council will consider the contract in March 2026 and the project 
will commence in April 2026. 

 

Question 10. Is there any information on a budget or an estimated budget? 

Answer:  The City declines to answer this question.   

 

Question 11. When is the anticipated kick-off for the project? 

Answer: Staff anticipates City Council will consider the contract in March 2026 and the project 
will commence in April 2026. 

 

Question 12. Will the pre-proposal attendees list be shared? 

Answer:  Please see below. 

 

 

         Marie Leake 
         Purchasing Manager 
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City of North Las Vegas 
RFP 2025-012 City of North Las Vegas Master Plan  

Pre-Proposal Meeting held on November 24, 2025 at 10:00am 
 via Microsoft Teams 

Attendees 
 

 
City of North Las Vegas 
Joy Yoshida, Senior Buyer, Purchasing  
Belia Frieders, Buyer, Purchasing  
Johanna Murphy, Principal Planner, LDCS 
Amanda Hernandez, Manager, Planning and Zoning, LDCS 
Summer Roybal, Planner, LDCS 
 
 
Vendors 
Lidsay Saner 
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 
6671 Las Vegas Blvd South, Suite 320 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
Phone:  702-862-3633 

Email:  lindsay.saner@kimley-horn.com 

 
Richard McCreedy, PLA, CLARB, Landscape Architect, Project Manager 
The WLB Group, Inc. 
an LJA Engineering Company 
3663 E. Sunset Road, Suite 204  
Las Vegas, NV 89120 
Phone: 702.273.3169  

Email: rmccreedy@wlbgroup.com 
 
Shane Ammerman 
 

 
 

Senior Planner 
  

Matrix Design Group, Inc. 
 

 

shane.ammerman@matrixdesigngroup.com  

  

O: 602.288.8344 

 

  
 

 

2020 North Central Avenue, Suite 1140 
 

 |  
 

Phoenix 
 
 

,  
 

AZ 
 

  
 

85004 
 

 

Ericka Aviles 
Owner | Ericka Aviles Consulting  
ericka@erickaaviles.com | 702-300-7670  
10620 Southern Highlands Parkway Suite 110-26  
Las Vegas, NV 89141 
 
Ryan Wheeler, P.E. 
Sr. Project Manager 
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Business Development Manager 
Horrocks 
1401 North Green Valley Parkway, Suite 160 
Henderson, NV 89074 
  
Direct 725-281-5760 
Mobile 702-219-9557 
Email ryan.wheeler@horrocks.com 
 
Avery Wolfe, AICP 
MIG 
518 17th Street, Suite 630 
Denver, Colorado 80202 | USA 
office: 303-440-9200, extension: 6250 
Email: awolfe@migcom.com 
 
Kelvin D. Haywood, AIA, NOMA, NCARB, LEED GA 
Associate Principal 
tsk 
Phone: 702.456.3000     
Email:  kelvin.haywood@tska.com 
  
Gaby Rodriguez 
Purdue Marion & Associates 
Email:  gaby@purduemarion.com 
 

 
Julio Chanaba, B.Arch, MS.C.M 
Project Director 
RAFI Architecture and Design 
Email:  JChanaba@rafiarchitecture.com 
 
Caeley Hynes 
SmithGroup 
Email: Caeley.hynes@smithgroup.com 
 
Chad Johnson & Kalaivani Balasubramanian 
Johnson Consulting 
6 E Monroe St., Ste. 500 
Chicago, IL 60603 
P. 312.447.2010 
Email: chad@chjc.com 
Email: kalai@chjc.com 
 
Thinh Tran, R.L.A.  |  Director 
Planning and Landscape Architecture 
O: 702.458.2551   
3663 E Sunset Rd. Ste #204, Las Vegas, NV 89120  
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Email:  httran@wlbgroup.com 

 
Lindsey Willke 
lwillke@hksinc.com 
Senior Urban Designer 
HKS 
 
 
Robert D. Leonhard 
 

, PE 
 

 
 

Senior Planner 
  

Matrix Design Group, Inc. 
 

 

Email:  rob.leonhard@matrixdesigngroup.com 
  

O: 726.216.6670 

 

  |   
 

C: 210.577.1921 

  

 

8023 Vantage Drive, Suite 320 
 

 |  
 

San Antonio 
 

,  
 

TX 
 

  
 

78230 
  

          
Susan Petheram, AICP 
FFKR Architects 
Phone:  801-534-4240 
Email:  spetheram@ffkr.com 
 
Erik Piller 
Bureau Veritas 
Email: erik.piller@bureauvertias.com 
Phone:  800-733-0660 
 
April Mastroluca 
Purdue Marion & Associates 
8275 S. Eastern Avenue, Suite 200 
Las Vegas, NV 89123 
702.222.2362 
 
Mrithula Thirumalai 
SmithGroup 


